

Town of Moreland  
Minutes  
June 5, 2023

**1. CALL TO ORDER / WELCOME VISITORS** – David Dupree, & Thomas Gwinn

**2. INVOCATION and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE**

**3. ROLL CALL. QUORUM:** Present-Alderman Jeff Burgess, George Cole, Lisa Washington, Mayor Dick Ford Absent: James Gipson

**4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA-** Alderman Cole motioned to accept the agenda as written. Alderwoman Washington second, all in favor.

**5. APPROVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS and COUNCIL MINUTES** – Alderman Cole motioned to accept the minutes and financial as written. Alderwoman Washington second, all in favor.

**6. MAYOR’S REPORT** – Mayor Ford stated that our first movie night was a success. We are still waiting for the work to begin on the tennis and pickle ball court.

**7. REPORTS AND COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL MEMBERS** – Alderman Burgess stated that he would like to get three quotes to pave the parking lot at the tennis courts.

**8. NEW BUSINESS**

**A. SPLOST IGA-** The new SPLOST IGA needs to be signed the current one will expire Dec. 2025. It is due July 11, 2023. Alderman Burgess made a motion to for the next budget to include Sheriff’s office, technology, Mill, Transportation, and Parks and Recreation. Alderman Cole second, all in favor.

**B. KEY BOX-** The council decided a key box is needed for all the keys to be located in one place. The nominated Alderman Gipson to work on the project.

**C. TREE REMOVAL ON SIDE OF MILL-** Council received a quote to remove the Bradford pear trees on the side of the mill from Boss Tree Service for \$1800.00. Alderman Burgess motioned to accept the quote for \$1800.00. Alderman Cole second, all in favor.

**D. VICTORIA DR. PAVING-**Alderman Burgess made a motion to take bids to repave Victoria Dr. Alderwoman Washington second, all in favor.

**E. BOARDWALK-** Alderman Burgess stated he had to close the board walk due to rotted boards and soft spots. He will have someone come out to look at the board walk and discuss repair options.

**9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

**A. PAVILION-** Alderman Cole stated he had Chris Walker look at the pavilion. He will give a quote on needed repairs. Once repairs are made the council will discuss painting the pavilion.

**B. CHURCH ST. SIDEWALK/DITCH REPAIR-** Alderman Cole stated he had Johnny Gay look at the sidewalk and culvert on Church St. that needs to be repaired. The work will cost around \$3800-\$4000. A letter of intent will need to be signed by Ms. Bailes in case Johnny needs access to her

property. **Alderman Burgess** made a motion to have Johnny Gay complete the work on Church St. as long as it does not exceed \$4000.00. **Alderman Washington** second, all in favor.

**10. COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS-**

**11. ADJOURN-** **Alderman Cole** made a motion to adjourn. **Alderman Burgess** second, all in favor.

Submitted by

Brandi M. Loeper  
Clerk

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in meetings, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meetings or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Coordinator at 770-251-3428 promptly to allow the Town to make reasonable accommodations for those persons.